Clarence Shettleswo, 14:43 4/1/01 +070, AUAP Directory

Status: U
Return-Path: <cles@mozart.inet.co.th>
Received: from chmai.loxinfo.co.th ([203.146.0.65]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 235
for <cenintaf(@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 4 Jan 2001 14:46:44 +0700
Received: from excel (r20-cmiLF1.N.loxinfo.net.th [203.146.137.20])
by chmai.loxinfo.co.th (8.9.3/8.9.3) with SMTP id OAA01335
for <cenintaf(@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 4 Jan 2001 14:43:35 +0700
Reply-To: <cles@mozart.inet.co.th>
From: "Clarence Shettlesworth" <cles@mozart.inet.co.th>
To: "Ruben Umaly" <cenintaf(@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: AUAP Directory
Date: Thu, 4 Jan 2001 14:43:05 +0700
Message-ID: <OPEMJFMODCBANPOLMHPPKEMOCBAA .cles@mozart.inet.co.th>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; -
boundary="----= NextPart 000 0000 01C0765C.A58E2940"
X-Priority: 3 (Normal)
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook IMO, Build 9.0.2416 (9.0.2911.0)

mrtance: Normal

imeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.50.4522.1200
Dear Ruben

Please let me know if the attached is OK for the directory

Best wishes

Clarence

Mr Clarence Shettlesworth

Regional Co-ordinator E Asia

University of Cambridge Local Examinations Syndicate

P O Box 134, Chiang Mai University, Chiang Mai 50202, Thailand
Tel/Fax/Message (66 53) 810125 E-mail cles@mozart.inet.co.th
Web www.cambridge-efl.org.uk/ www.cie.org.uk
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lrou are not the intended recipient, employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

that any dissemination or copying of this communication and its attachments
is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication and its attachments in error, please
return the original message and attachments to the sender using the reply
facility on e-mail.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore the UCLES Group does
not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Any views

or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the UCLES Group unless otherwise specifically stated.
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Attachment Converted: C:\EUDORA\AUAP_Dir.doc

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf(@ccs.s...



UNIVERSITY of CAMBRIDGE
7 Local Examinations Syndicate

PO Box 134, Chiangmai University, Chiang Mai 50202, Thailand
Tel / Fax: (66 53) 810125 E-mail cles@mozart.inet.co.th
Web www.cambridge-efl.org.uk/ www.cie.org.uk

About UCLES

The University of Cambridge Local Examinations Syndicate (UCLES) is a
department of the University of Cambridge. UCLES was established in 1858 and
has been providing exams in English as a Foreign Language (EFL) since 1913.
Today, UCLES is a world leader in educational assessment with examination
centres in over 150 countries. Every year, more than one and a half million
people take Cambridge EFL exams.

The Cambridge EFL exams are run by UCLES EFL Division, which is
responsible for ensuring the professional standards of the exams, carrying out a
continuing programme of research and development and providing advice and
support to centres. _

Cambridge International Examinations Division provides school qualifications such as
IGCSE and A Level as well as a range of Career and Skill Awards in such key areas as
Business, IT and Thinking Skills.

Association of Language Testers in Europe (ALTE)

UCLES is a member of the Association of Language Testers in Europe, which
exists to develop and implement common standards of language assessment
throughout Europe. ALTE currently has 23 members, representing 18
languages, with a Secretariat currently based at UCLES. ALTE has been awarded
several European Community grants to develop language qualifications in the European
context.

European Association of Quality Language Services (EAQUALS)
UCLES is an associate member of the European Association of Quality
Language Services (EAQUALS), an organisation which aims to promote and
guarantee high standards in modern language teaching institutions.

Products or Services:
A wide range of general education, vocational and English as
a Foreign Language examinations, certificates and diplomas.

Ownership:
University of Cambridge

Senior Management:

Michael Halstead, Chief Executive UCLES Group

Peter Hargreaves, Deputy Chief Executive UCLES Group, Director UCLES EFL
Ken Murray, Deputy Chief Executive UCLES Group, Director UCLES CIE

Clarence Shettlesworth, Regional Co-ordinator East Asia



Specifying Datatypes

Table 11-1 Specifying Oracle datatypes

Datatype Suffix Comments

LONG _LCHR no comments

LONG RAW _LBIN no comments

NUMBER _FLOT no comments

NUMBER(38) _INTG no comments

NUMBER(P) _DECL Signed, exact, numeric value with a precision P

NUMBER(P,S) _DECL Signed, exact, numeric value with a precision P and
scale S

RAW _BINY See restriction (Solaris only)

no comments (NT only)

VARCHAR2 _VCHR no comments

Table 11-2 Specifying Sybase datatypes

Datatype Suffix Comments

BINARY _BINY Binary data of fixed length from 1 to 255

BIT _BBIT Single bit binary data with the value of 0 or 1

CHAR _CHAR Character string of fixed-string length from 1 to 255

DATETIME _DTME Date/time data: yyyy-mm-dd hh:mm:ss.fff, yyyy-mm-dd
hh:mm:ss, or yyyy-mm-dd format

DECIMAL(P S) _DECL Signed, exact, numeric value with a precision P and
scale S

FLOAT _FLOT no comments

IMAGE _LBIN no comments

INT _INTG Range is from (2**31)-1 to -2**31

MONEY _DECL no comments

NCHAR _CHAR Character string of fixed-string length from 1 to 255

NUMERIC(PS) _NUMR Signed, exact, numeric value with a precision P and
scale S

11-6 Oracle Application Server 4.0 Developer's Guide: PL/SQL and ODBC Applicatioris



MGt

N,

ir_CIarence Shettleswo, 11:32 26/1/01 +07, PH ' 'qu_,__m._*p “--. :

Coier ft'mfrnaﬂm Affatrs

Do . B.. JAM... ﬁwj.... o

Status: U
Return-Path: <cles@mozart.inet.co.th>
Received: from mozart.inet.co.th ([203.150.14.100]) by ces.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP 1d 259
for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Fri, 26 Jan 2001 11:33:07 +0700
Received: from asus (TruPPP3147.inet.co.th [203.151.126.175])
by mozart.inet.co.th (8.9.1a2/8.9.0) with SMTP id LAA25011;
Fri, 26 Jan 2001 11:33:05 +0700 (GMT+0700)
Reply-To: <cles@mozart.inet.co.th>
From: "Clarence Shettlesworth" <clesi@mozart.inet.co.th>
To: "Ruben Umaly" <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Cc: "Sarah Wallis" <wallis.s@ucles.org.uk>
Subject: PH
Date: Fri, 26 Jan 2001 11:32:30 +0700
Message-ID: <OPEMJFMODCBANPOLMHPPIEILCCAA.cles@mozart.inet.co.th~
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="windows-874"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 3 (Normal)
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook IMO, Build 9.0.2416 (9.0.2911.0)
Importance: Normal
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.50.4133.2400

Dr Ruben Umaly

Director

Suranaree University Technology, Centre for International Affairs
111 University Avenue

Amphur Muang

Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

Thailand

Tel: [66] 44-224141

Fax: [66] 44-224140

E-mail: cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th

Dear Ruben

I was glad to meet you last night at the Thai UK Alumni Launch and to hear
that you may be offered a senior position in The Philippines.

As I mentioned, we are keen to expand our exams there and it looks as if The
British Council may step back.

Printed for_Center for Intemational Affairs <cenintaffa7ccs S..




| Clarence Shettleswo, 11:32 26/1/01 +07, PH

Let's keep in touch and discuss further when you are ready.
Best wishes
Clarence

Mr Clarence Shettlesworth

Regional Co-ordinator E Asia

University of Cambridge Local Examinations Syndicate

P O Box 134, Chiang Mai University, Chiang Mai 50202, Thailand
TelVFax/Message (66 53) 810125 E-mail cles@mozart.inet.co.th
Web www.cambridge-efl.org.uk/ www.cie.org.uk
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If you are not the intended recipient, employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified

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
facility on ¢-mail.

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
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